| Building Name/No: | Mecca Bingo Club (Former Savoy Cinema) | Serial No: | 105 |
|----------------------|---|---------------|---------|
| Address: | 468-480 Uxbridge Road, Hayes UB4 0SD | | |
| Ward: | Barnhill | Use: | Leisure |



Statement of significance/ Reasons for designation

<u>Architectural</u>: 1939, designed by George Coles. Handsome brick façe in Classical style with stone dressings. Three major bays, the outer ones, housing exits (now blocked), plain with entablature. Middle bay with central entrance comprising three double doors (one now blocked), canopy over. Above, three arched windows between engaged lonic columns, all rising to a full entablature and parapet with balustrade over the centre bay. **Townscape**: Contributes to the setting and

character of the area. Key landmark.

<u>Historical</u>: The only remaining purpose-built ciné-variety theatre in Hayes. In 1962 it was called The Essoldo Theatre. Closed in 1967, the building was modified for bingo and has been well-maintained as a social club.

Sources: The Theatres Trust, London **Information provided by**: Hayes and Harlington Local History Society; The theatres Trust, London **Photograph**: July 2009

